From: King, Jay

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Cc: lan Parsons; "Michele jones"

Subject: RE: 111124 2BM-ULU0914 AANDC Request Extension
Date: Thursday, November 24, 2011 8:14:44 PM

Phyllis:

The extension is agreed to by Elgin. Thank you.

ct:’ Jay F. King
Direct: 416 869 5480 « Fax: 416 640 3183 ¢ jking@casselsbrock.com

CASSELS BROCKE 2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H 3C2
LAWYERS www.casselsbrock.com

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2011 6:49 PM

To: King, Jay

Cc: lan Parsons

Subject: 111124 2BM-ULU0914 AANDC Request Extension

Please see attached request from Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada for a
further extension to the comment period for the reclamation cost estimate. Please advise if
acceptable to Elgin Mining.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O0. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain confidential
information intended only for the person(s) named above. Any other distribution,
copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. Communication by email is not a secure
medium and, as part of the transmission process, this message may be copied to
servers operated by third parties while in transit. Unless you advise us to the
contrary, by accepting communications that may contain your personal information
from us via email, you are deemed to provide your consent to our transmission of
the contents of this message in this manner. If you are not the intended recipient or
have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and
permanently delete the original transmission from us, including any attachments,
without making a copy.
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